
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

HEG10N 4 


AT[ AlIJf/I, FEDERAL CE~iTEA 


61 cOASYTH STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303·8960 


.MAR 2 9 2.011i 

~ERTIFIED Mj\lL 
BETIJRN Rl;,CEIPl REQeESTED 

Yfr. Arthur C. Tonsmcire 
Kingswood Apartments 
5453 Old Shell Ru.d 
Mobile, Alabama 36608 

Re: Kingswood Apartments 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-25I 6(b) 


Dcar Mr. TOl1smeire: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the 
above~referenccd matter. The origintd CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of lite CAFO, the assessed penalty of $5,604.00 is due within 
30 days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check 
incJudes the name of the company and the Docket Nmnbcr of this case. Penalty payment 
questions ,hould be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman eilller by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by 
",,'fitteD correspondence to his attention at the US, Environmental Protection Agency"s (EPA'3) 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO, Shmlld you have any 
questions about this matter or their compliance :,.-ratu.<; in the future, please call me at (404) 562­
8979 or W. Curtis Richardwn at (404) 562-8987. 

Also enclosed is a copy oflhe October 2001 Entorcement Alert titled "e.s. EPA 
NotifYing Dctendanl~ of Securities and Exchange CommJssion' s Environmental 

lr1\~m&t Addre% (URl). htt:rl/l'{WW.apa.y.:w 

~~..cyc~ ~Pro,,!oo wgh Y"ll'Ihble ()~ s,.'i\fd L....s an Roojr-Jj)d P;;pN' ;MIr../tl!lm ~rMl~"rl 


http:5,604.00


Disclosure Requirements," This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to 
disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions 
taken by EPA. 

~r-~ 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STAn:s 

r,"'YIROJliMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GIWRGIA 

- . 
( 

IN THE MATTER OF: 	 ) r 
) 

Kingswood Apartment', 	 ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2516(b}­
) 
) 

Respondent. ) 
_______.... ---J 

COJliSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAl. ORDER 

t Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty prO(;eeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrdtive Assessment ofCivil Penalties and the 

Revocatlonrrenninatlon or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rult:s). 40 C.P.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the Director 0'1' the Air. Pesticides, and Taxies .Management Division, 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). R ..-:spomlent is 

Kingswooo Apartments. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred fur the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. S22,18, and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a fonual hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony. the making ofany argument, Qr the adjudication of any issul.~ in lhi:.; matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.l3(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simUltaneously commence and conclude this malter. 



l 

II. l'reliminarv Statement" 

The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C,F,R, Part 745, Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Reaidential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 

Reduction Ac( of 1992. 42 U,S.C § 4852(d), also known as Title X of the Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1992. Pursuant to Title X. it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U,S,C, § 2689, for any person (0 tailor refu..e to comply with a 

provision ofTitic X or any rule or order issued under Title X. 

4. 	 For purposes ofenforcing Title X under TSCA, the penalty for each violation applicable 

under Section 16 ofTSCA, 15 U,S,C, § 2615, shan not be more than $10,000, The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as 

neees5ary~ for inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monclary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C.PR Part 19, the revised 

maximum pena1ty for each violation occurring after January 30, 1997, through 

January 12,2009, is $11,000 and for each violation occurring after January 12,2009, the 

maximum penalty for each violation is $16,000, 

5, 	 Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the following imlividual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

W, Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's Health Sectinn 
U,$,EPARegion4 
61 ForS)1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8987. 
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III. Specific Alleeations 

6. 	 Respondent is a Lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745. I 03, of residemial housing localcd 

at 5453 Old Shell Road, Mobile, Alabama. These residenti.1 housing units are "target 

housing." as defined .t 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 03. 

7. 	 Based on infonn.tion obtained by EPA on or about February 23. 2010, relating to 

Respondent's contmcts to lease its target housing described aoove, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 ofTSCA and 40 C.P.R. Part 745. Subpart F as follows: 

0. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(0)(2). a Lessor shall disclose to the Lessee tbe 

presence ofany known lead-based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing. Respondent failed to disclose to the Lessee the presence ofany known lead~ 

based paint in at least three leases. 

b. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(0)(3). a Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the 

presence ofany known lead-based paint and/or lead~bascd paint hazards in the target 

housing and the existence ofany available records or reports pertaining to lead-based 

paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any known iead­

based paint and the existence ofany records or reports in at least three leases. 

c. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(4), a Lessor shall provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports available to the Lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead~ 

based paint hazards in the target housing, Respondent failed provide to the Lessee any 

records or report.~ in at least three leases. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(b)(2), each contract to lea.<e target housing shall 

includc1 as an attachment to or within the contract, it statement disclosing the 

presence ofknown lead-based paint andior 1ead~based paint hazards in the target 

Kingswood Apartments 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-201 J-25l6(b) 




hou:::ing being purchased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 

lead-based paint andlor lead-hased paint hazards. Respondent lailed to include an 

appropriate !)1atemenl in at least three leases. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

8. 	 For the pwposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional alleg.tions set fotth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

9. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing 011 the allegations contained herein and its righl 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

10. 	 Respondent COUlrents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

11. 	 Respondent certifies that as ofthc date ofits execution oftbis eMU! it is in compJiance 

with all relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

12. 	 This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16(a) ofTSCA. for the specific violations aneged herein. Except as specifically 

provided in this CAFO, EPA f(:serves all other civil and criminal enforccm(''1lt authorities, 

including the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this CAfO shall 

not be a defense to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws 

and regulations administered by EPA~ and it is Respondent's responsibility to comply 

with mid Imvs and regulations. 

13. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAfO is consistent with the applic.1ble requirement. of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subp,rt F. 
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V. FlDai Order 

14. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty ofFlVE THOUSA.",;D SIX HUNDRED AND 

FOUR DOLLARS ($5.604). which shall be paid within thirty (30) calendar days of the 

effective date of this CAFO. 

J5. Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "TI'easw'er, United States of Amerka," and shaH send the check to the 

following address by U.S. Postal Service: 

U.S. Enviromnental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 9791Yl7 
Sl. Louis. MO 63197 ..9000. 

The check sball reference on its face tbe nome of tb. 

R••pondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 


16. 	 At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check or wire 

transfer and a written statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this 

CAFO. to each of the following pe.rsQIlS at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; 

W. CurtiS Richardson 
Lead and Children', Health Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-&960; and. 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of F..nvironmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Pors~th Street 
Atlallta. Georgia 30303-8960. 
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17. 	 For the pwposes of state and federal income taxation. Respondent shall not be entitled. 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction fbr any civil penalty paymen1 made 

pursuant to this CAFO, Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payment'5 shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

18, 	 Pursuant (0 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of entry of 

this CAFO, if the penally is not paid by the date required, A charge will also be assessed 

to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debts. In addition, a 

late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amQunt not paid within 90 

days of the due date. 

19, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

20, This CAFO shall be binding upon tbe Respondent, its successors and assigns, 

21. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented (0 enter into this CAPO and to legally bind lhal 

Tbe remaind(!r of tbis page is left blank intentionally 
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VI. Effeelive Date 

22, The clrcctive date of this CAFO shalJ be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AriD CONSENTEIJ TO: 

R""pondenl: Kingswood Apartments 
D""ket NQ.: TSCA.04.2011-2516(b) 

By: 

'Name: 

Date: 

Title: _BL;Ort"'''',.,.=/'_________(Typed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

r" 
By: UaA 7' :t;i _____ Date

& erl;&anister, Director 
M 

Air, Pesticides and TOXlcS 
1vianagement Division 

~ )I~~ o¥i»Ii I 

A1'PROYED AND SO ORDERED this .,'l 'i *day of~4'r~ ,20 II, 

Ily: .k.... 13,~ 
Susan B. Schuh 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIfICATE 0.' SERVICE 

1 hereby celtity that on the date set out below. I tiled the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and,Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the MatLer of King!;wood Apartnlents. Docket 

Number: TSCA-04-2011-2S16(b), to 'he addressees !isted below, 

Mr. Arthur C. Tonsmeire (via Certified Mail, Rerum Receipt Requested) 
Partner 
Kingswood Apartments 
5453 Old Shell Road 
Mobile, Alabama 36608 

CDO W. Curtis Richardson (via EPA'~ internal mail) 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.s, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (or assigned attorney) (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountahility 
U's,EPARegion4 
61 Forsyth Sr""'t 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

By: ~J~1&b Dare: ~3-f}9-IL
Patricia A. Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 FOrSy1h Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



, 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FOllM 

TQ BE CQ!I:!I'LETED BY THE ORIGINATINe OFFICE' 
(Atladla copyfJftbe naal order and tnmadtllll kthr to Dmndm~) 


~__ Saundi Wilson 

I _________=---:,.....________ 3/d3t,Tb.i$ (ll"Ul "'IllS ... ;"'-"'~:t: OD 

(1'<_) ro...) 

to... Region 4, ORC, OEA (404) 562 04 

O-:;m.s-ISA-O-FCOI"':JudIdaI=--U-!)C-':""""-s=---..---::;"OfIkii---'r-v--.-,-~-dml-O-'~-''''''-'~-~C-~-;U-;;;:;'=) 
"-"&h' BiIIIBr' c... _ ,,,..ob..c __bID .­

o D 

o Om-aipt BilI.inc ~ COlt Packalt DOlt reqaited 

o This is Ii IDOdIkadoa 

TheIFMS ~Rcaivable CoatrelNwolJer is: 0.,______ 

Ifyouhlwt any ~plftateaU:_ _ oltbe F~Manapmtm S«ttaa at: ~ 

pf81JUm;TIQN: 

,\. JY'PlCIAL 9iWERS: Capia t( tbi5 r-rill III attacbid ~ Ill" front ~ 01 tht mw.JlfPlCIAL oltDll: 
sbouW bc-1JlIII:ik:d to: 

1. DdIt TrwtiaI 0I'ftI:cr 2. 
~F.rd'tN1 ,~ .. 
Depue CtUUltkeRMl«1 
P.G, ""'11. BaajapiII FnIItJiaSWioa 
W~D.C.la44 

B. ADMINlSJ1CATIYJ: O~ CQIIkI orGIll fiIrna with anatlliltbcd CC91 utlkrrOJlt papf#" ~,~ o.-dcr sbMdi:IM to: 

,.1. 
~ 


